PURDUE

Environmental and Ecological Engineering

Memorandum

To:  The Faculty of the College of Engineering
From: Environmental and Ecological Engineering
Date: August 27, 2018

Re: Fast track EFD 15-19

Course: EEE 48000 Environmental And Ecological Engineering Senior Design

Reason: We want to remove all prerequisites from this course. We will retain the requirement
for departmental approval. This will result in one-touch entry into the course. Last
spring we submitted the same request (EFD 80-18) but when the information was
entered into Curriculog the class restriction was not removed.
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John W. Sutherland
Professor and Fehsenfeld Family Head

Potter Engineering Center, Room 364 m 500 Central Drive m West Lafayette, IN 47907
Phone: 765-496-9697 m Facsimile: 765-494-4482 m email: jwsuther@purdue.edu



